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s 22

From: Moody, Donna 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 20th birthday gala dinner and Healthy Communities 

Tuesday, 4 September 2018 9:51 AM 

RE: invitation to 

s 22

s 22

s 47G

Forum [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Fine with me 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: s 22

Date: Tuesday, 04 Sep 2018, 8:23 am 
To: Moody, Donna <Donna.MOODY@health.gov.au> 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: invitation to  20th birthday gala dinner and Healthy Communities Forum [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

s 22

s 47G

Hi Donna, 
Qld HGN has purchased 2 tickets ($150 each) to the annual 
Forum on 14 September 2018. This does not include the evening gala dinner. 
The department has been offered 2-3 tickets (valued at $150), as the department is the main funder of  to 
attend the dinner. 
I would like to send at least one person (either or myself as we will not be attending the Forum during s 22

s 47G

s 47G

the day) to attend for networking purposes. 
Are you ok with this? 
Regards 
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s 22

State Manager 
Health Grants and Network – Queensland Office 
Indigenous Health Programs Lead 
Australian Government Department of Health 

s 22

Location: Level 17, 160 Ann Street, Brisbane. 
Mail: c/o GPO Box 9848 Brisbane QLD 4001 

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land, community, sea, and waters where we live 
and work. We pay our respects to our elders past, present and future and value the contributions 
Indigenous Australians make in our society. 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 1:07 PM 
To: 
Subject: invitation to 20th birthday gala dinner and Healthy Communities Forum [SEC=No Protective 
Marking] 
Importance: High 
Dear 
I hope you are all well. 
You may be aware that  is celebrating an important milestone this year – we’re turning 20! We’re 

s 47F

s 22

s 22

s 47G

s 47G

celebrating with a gala dinner, which will be held at the Convention Centre in Brisbane on Fri 14 Sept from 6.30pm. 
As our main funder, we would like to offer you each two-three complimentary tickets to this event. Please let me 
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know if you’re able accept these and who from your departments will be coming so that I can arrange for someone 
here to send you the tickets. 
The gala dinner will follow our usual annual ‘healthy communities forum’. You are more than welcome to register 
for this also (as per usual registration process). Please share with your colleagues, as you see appropriate. 
More information about both the celebratory gala dinner and the forum can be found on our website – see: 

, I’m aware that you’re interstate and operate on very limited travel budgets but we wanted to 
ensure you’re aware of these events, in case you are able to attend. 
s 22

s 47G

Many thanks and I look forward to your replies soon. 
Kind regards 
s 47F

s 47G
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